# NARCISSE KENGNE TAKOUDJOU

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

+237 666014249 
■ narcisseken@gmail.com in Narcisse Ken

## SUMMARY

Almost two years of field translation with Some companies and personal clients has boosted my experience and helped me to better my professional development and skill. Now what I need the most is more opportunities because my goal is to enlarge my network service, render a tailored-made service and gain more credit.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Private Language Training Centre. | Yaoundé | Nov 2017 - Feb 2018

As the freelance translator of T&F Bilingual Training Centre, I Translated about 21 transcripts, 7 diplomas, 7 birthday certificates, some bank receipts and 2 tax clearance certificates.

# FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

CIBLE SA. | Douala (Cameroon) | Sept 2018 - Mar 2019

I teamed up with two other freelancer and two linguists for the French-English translation of a document of 420-page long; about a School Curriculum guide. The translation took about 6 months to be completed and was validated by the commission of validation two months after the submission day. It may have taken longer time than expected due to the rejection of the first part of the translation (for disagreement on the usage of some terms not suitable to the target readers) but the problem was solved right away.

## **VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE**

#### FINANCIAL SECRETARY

Pilot Linguistic Centre Club | Yaoundé & Cameroon | Jan 2018 - Present

# **CERTIFICATIONS**

Nothing to signal.

#### **AWARDS & HONORS**

Gained credit from Institutions like Youth Training Centre and Royal Onyx Insurance for any Translation service needed

## **EDUCATION**

Translation French-English (Sept 2013 - Jul 2016)

University of Yaounde I | 60%/ 2.4 CGPA | Yaoundé & Cameroon

#### **SKILLS**

Setting and typing documents

Setting, translating and storing

Primary and Elementary pre-translation

Setting and typing documents

# **LANGUAGES**

English (Expert)

French (Advanced)

Spanish (Intermediate)

# **WEB LINKS**

# Website

https://www.facebook.com/Nastranslate/

# **PROJECTS**

# TRANSLATION OF ABSTRACT AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING CERTIFICATES

Youth Training certificates | Yaoundé & Cameroon | Sept 2019 - Present

# **RECOMMENDATIONS**

# OYIO DENISE

Managing Director of Royal Onyx Insurance | Royal Onyx Insurance | Feb 2019

Three good Translation contrats for her company has made me gain credit from her; she can recommend me to any serious potential client in need of a good Translation service

# **HOBBIES**







Travelling

Running

Learning New Things





Learning Foreign Language

Reading Finance Books

# PERSONAL DETAILS

#### Facebook

mary.jones.cvowl

#### Address

Mimboman, Yaoundé, Cameroon- 4762